Sorcha Skelly
—_——

R T N L Ee—
From: Rachel Kenny
Sent: Wednesday 6 May 2020 10:35
To: Sorcha Skelly
Subject: Re: Greenlink Interconnector Project

Hi Sorcha

We will do our best to meet the timeline, but if you don’t feel you can wait for a response, please feel free to
respond without input from inspectorate

Regards
Rachel

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Sorcha Skelly <s.skelly@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 9:44:18 AM
To: Rachel Kenny <R.Kenny@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: Greenlink Interconnector Project

Hi Rachel,

As one of the consenting authorities concerned with this project, An Bord Pleandla is requested to respond by 15"
May 2020.

As the competent authority, we are required to act in close co-operation with the other authorities concerned and
with the project promoter in relation to these matters. Given the recently communicated request to us by the
project promoter for this date to be met, you are requested to deliver within this timescale.

Kind Regards,

Sorcha

From: Rachel Kenny

Sent: Tuesday 5 May 2020 13:16

To: Sorcha Skelly <s.skelly@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: Greenlink Interconnector Project

Hi Sorcha
In light of Covid-19 and limitations on what is achievable in that context and bearing in mind there is a
freeze period applicable on all planning related decisions, | presumed that cur/my comments are not

required by the 15",

There are a number of issues that require to be addressed in advance of commenting and | require board
direction in advance

| will be in touch during the coming weeks to update you and respond formally

Thanks



Rachel

From: Sorcha Skelly

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 1:43 PM
To: Rachel Kenny <R.Kenny@pleanala.ie>
Subject: Greenlink Interconnector Project

Dear Rachel,

| refer to my letter dated to you on 20" March in relation to the Greenlink Interconnector Project. Please
note that the final date for making any submissions in relation to this project is the 15" May 2020.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind Regards,
Sorcha Skelly

Executive Officer
PCI Unit

Sorcha Skelly
Processing
Ext: 7164



